
 

MEETING NOTICE 

ROSE HILL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, April 2, 2018 
7:00 p.m. 

ROSE HILL CITY HALL/COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
125 W. ROSEWOOD 

 
 

AGENDA 

 Call to Order  

 Invocation and Flag Salute –  Pastor Rob Frazier, Rose Hill Victory Fellowship Church 

 Citizen Forum 

 Minutes 

 Claims 

 Approval of Agenda 
 
Presentations: 

 Sunlight Child Advocacy Center request for donation, Suzi Thien 
 
Action Items: 

1. SCARF donation request 
2. Approval of Public Fireworks Exhibition request 
3. Resolution for waiver of fees for city-wide garage sale day 
4. Approval of property and liability insurance renewal 
5. Approval of Fiscal Sustainability Plan 

 
Staff Reports 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
***If you need auxiliary aid and/or special accommodation in order to attend this meeting, please notify this office as soon as possible 

 at 316-776-2712 so that we can make arrangements to accommodate your needs. *** 



 

MINUTES 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE ROSE HILL CITY COUNCIL 

MONDAY, MARCH 19, 2018 - 7:00 P.M.   

ROSE HILL CITY HALL/COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

 
 
Call to Order 

The regular meeting of the Rose Hill City Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor 

Steve Huckaby. Councilmembers present, Bill Baker, Gary Weaver and Rachel Wright.  

Administration and staff present:  Kelly Mendoza, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk, 

Nelson Mosley, Police Chief, Dillan Curtis, Public Works Superintendent and Andrew Marino, 

City Attorney. Councilmembers Ross Chappell and Beth Pompa were absent with prior notice. 

 

Invocation and Flag Salute 

Pastor Ron Long, Rose Hill Baptist Church gave the invocation, followed by the flag salute. 

 

Citizen Forum 
There were none. 

 

Approval of minutes   

Councilmember Weaver made motion to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by 

Wright.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Approval of claims 
Councilmember Wright made motion to approve appropriation #5, seconded by Baker.  Motion 

carried 3-0. 

 

Approval of agenda 
Mayor Huckaby requested that the agenda be amended to remove Trios Development Site Plan 

approval. Councilmember Weaver made motion to approve the amended agenda, seconded by 

Wright.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Presentations  
Lovina Finders, Fall Festival Chairperson came before Council to give an update on Fall 

Festival and to request a donation to the event. 

 

Approval of Fall Festival Donation 
Councilmember Baker made motion to approve a donation to Fall Festival in the amount of 

$1,500.00, seconded by Wright.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Approval of street closure request 
The Historical Society has provided a request for street closure for their annual Benefit Car 



Show Fundraiser.  The event will be held May 5, 2018 from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Streets to be 

closed for the event are Berry St. from Rose Hill Road to Main, and Main Street from Berry to 

Showalter. Councilmember Weaver made motion to approve the street closure request from the 

Rose Hill Historical Society for their annual Benefit Car Show, seconded by Wright.  Motion 

carried 3-0. 

 

Resolution for Salary and Wage Schedule 

Kelly Mendoza, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk, came before the board for approval of 

the Salary and Wage Schedule. Each year the City Administrator recommends a schedule of 

salaries for all officers and employees, and Resolution #592 provides that schedule.  

Councilmember Wright made motion to approve Resolution #592 authorizing the Salary and 

Wage Schedule, seconded by Baker.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Approval to sell surplus public works mower 
Dillan Curtis, Public Works Superintendent, came before Council to request approval to list a 

surplus Bad Boy mower with Purple Wave Auction. Councilmember Weaver made motion to 

approve listing of mower with Purple Wave Auction, seconded by Baker.  Motion carried 3-0 

 

Discussion of LEAPS recruitment 

Kelly Mendoza, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk, noted that Council consensus would be 

needed to hold a special meeting to discuss City Administrator recruitment items.  Council 

Consensus to direct staff to provide a date and time for special meeting. 

 

Staff Reports 

Councilmember Baker inquired about the procedure for Rural Water Districts/Townships taking 

water, noted that former RH Police Chief, Bob Sage had been named Director of Public Safety 

in Augusta, and asked staff to look into water billing for the Senior Center and Historical 

Society properties. 

 

Councilmember Wright noted the cleaning of the council seats looked great.  

 

Councilmember Weaver stated that he would like to see the vacant police officer position filled, 

and expressed his support for the department. 

 

Chief Mosley updated Council on staff’s participation in the Storytime event at the Library. 

 

Public Works Superintendent Curtis stated that the public works staff would be attending the 

Kansas Rural Water Association conference March 27th through March 29th, and that mowing 

season would be starting soon. 

 

Adjournment 
Councilmember Weaver made motion to adjourn the meeting @ 7:51 p.m., seconded by Baker.  

Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

Kelly Mendoza  

City Clerk 



 

MINUTES 

THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE ROSE HILL CITY COUNCIL 

MONDAY, MARCH 26, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.   

ROSE HILL CITY HALL/COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

 
 
Call to Order 

The special meeting of the Rose Hill City Council was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor 

Steve Huckaby. Councilmembers present, Bill Baker, Gary Weaver, Beth Pompa, Ross Chappell 

and Rachel Wright.  Administration and staff present:  Kelly Mendoza, Interim City 

Administrator/City Clerk, Nelson Mosley, Police Chief, Dillan Curtis, Public Works 

Superintendent and Andrew Marino, City Attorney.  

 

Approval of agenda 
Councilmember Pompa made motion to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Wright.  

Motion carried 5-0. 

 

Discussion of LEAPS recruitment 

The League Executive/Administrative Position Search Committee discussed the Approval of 

Advertisement, Approval of Community Profile and Approval of Advertising Platforms for 

accuracy and editing.  The changes made will be forwarded to the League for finalization and 

position advertisement placement. 

 

Approval of job description change 
Kelly Mendoza, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk, requested that the job description for 

the City Administrator be changed to reflect the advertisement for the position.  Councilmember 

Chappell made motion to approve the City Administrator job description change, seconded by 

Baker.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 

Adjournment 
Councilmember Weaver made motion to adjourn the meeting @ 6:40 p.m., seconded by 

Chappell.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

 

Kelly Mendoza  

City Clerk 

 



3/29/2018 9:01:42 AM Page 1 of 6

Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. # 7 - 04/02/18
Rose Hill, KS By Vendor Name

Payable Dates 03/20/2018 - 04/02/2018

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 3077 - AAA Portable Services, LLC

75.00Operating SuppliesPond restroom rental04/02/2018AAA Portable Services, LLC 100-140-400395

Vendor 3077 - AAA Portable Services, LLC Total: 75.00

Vendor: 3321 - Alternative Electric LLC

2,254.80Equipment RepairClarifier 1 Electrical Repair04/02/2018Alternative Electric LLC 113-113-400290

Vendor 3321 - Alternative Electric LLC Total: 2,254.80

Vendor: 3221 - Alternative Pest Mgmt. Corp.

100.00Professional ServicesAnnual Termite Renewal04/02/2018Alternative Pest Mgmt. Corp. 100-110-400310

100.00Professional ServicesAnnual Termite Renewal04/02/2018Alternative Pest Mgmt. Corp. 100-120-400310

62.50Professional ServicesAnnual Termite Renewal04/02/2018Alternative Pest Mgmt. Corp. 100-140-400310

142.50Professional ServicesAnnual Termite Renewal04/02/2018Alternative Pest Mgmt. Corp. 112-112-400310

142.50Professional ServicesAnnual Termite Renewal04/02/2018Alternative Pest Mgmt. Corp. 113-113-400310

62.50Professional ServicesAnnual Termite Renewal04/02/2018Alternative Pest Mgmt. Corp. 300-130-400310

Vendor 3221 - Alternative Pest Mgmt. Corp. Total: 610.00

Vendor: 3401 - American Municipal Services

22.24ReimbursementReimb. to AMS for collection fee04/02/2018American Municipal Services 100-121-400450

Vendor 3401 - American Municipal Services Total: 22.24

Vendor: 1737 - APAC, Kansas Inc.  - Shears Division

191.08MillingsAsphalt Millings04/02/2018APAC, Kansas Inc.  - Shears
Division

300-110-400623

Vendor 1737 - APAC, Kansas Inc.  - Shears Division Total: 191.08

Vendor: 3231 - BG Lawn & Landscaping, Inc.

12,000.00Professional ServicesPond Erosion Project04/02/2018BG Lawn & Landscaping, Inc. 100-140-400310

Vendor 3231 - BG Lawn & Landscaping, Inc. Total: 12,000.00

Vendor: 3388 - Blake Weekley

44.99K9 UnitReimbursement - K9 food04/02/2018Blake Weekley 100-120-400386

Vendor 3388 - Blake Weekley Total: 44.99

Vendor: 0786 - Butler Rural Electric

35.30Storm SirensUtilities - Electric04/02/2018Butler Rural Electric 100-120-400214

654.91ElectricityUtilities - Electric04/02/2018Butler Rural Electric 100-140-400210

276.41Street LightsUtilities - Electric04/02/2018Butler Rural Electric 100-170-400501

257.31ElectricityUtilities - Electric04/02/2018Butler Rural Electric 112-112-400210

4,671.08ElectricityUtilities - Electric04/02/2018Butler Rural Electric 113-113-400210

Vendor 0786 - Butler Rural Electric Total: 5,895.01

Vendor: 3109 - CASH

140.00MiscellaneousReplenish Admin petty cash04/02/2018CASH 100-110-400400

Vendor 3109 - CASH Total: 140.00

Vendor: 2695 - CENEX Fleet Fueling

935.44FuelFuel04/02/2018CENEX Fleet Fueling 100-120-400225

62.45FuelFuel04/02/2018CENEX Fleet Fueling 100-140-400225

62.45FuelFuel04/02/2018CENEX Fleet Fueling 112-112-400225

62.45FuelFuel04/02/2018CENEX Fleet Fueling 113-113-400225

62.46FuelFuel04/02/2018CENEX Fleet Fueling 300-130-400225

Vendor 2695 - CENEX Fleet Fueling Total: 1,185.25

Vendor: 0337 - Central Key & Safe Co. Inc.

6.50Operating SuppliesDuplicate keys04/02/2018Central Key & Safe Co. Inc. 100-110-400395

Vendor 0337 - Central Key & Safe Co. Inc. Total: 6.50



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. # 7 - 04/02/18 Payable Dates: 03/20/2018 - 04/02/2018

3/29/2018 9:01:42 AM Page 2 of 6

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 3220 - Companion Life

215.09Cafeteria Plan WithholdingGap Insurance Premiums04/02/2018Companion Life 114-110-100210

Vendor 3220 - Companion Life Total: 215.09

Vendor: 1742 - Cox Communications

81.32Internet ServiceInternet - North Water Tower04/02/2018Cox Communications 112-112-400212

81.32Internet ServiceInternet - South Water Tower04/02/2018Cox Communications 112-112-400212

Vendor 1742 - Cox Communications Total: 162.64

Vendor: 2880 - Crown Trophy

7.00Office SuppliesEngraving charges for two name
plates

04/02/2018Crown Trophy 100-110-400410

7.00Office SuppliesEngraving charges for two name
plates

04/02/2018Crown Trophy 100-160-400410

Vendor 2880 - Crown Trophy Total: 14.00

Vendor: 3270 - Great West Financial

620.00Deferred CompensationDeferred Comp.03/23/2018Great West Financial 114-110-100220

81.34Deferred CompensationDeferred Comp.03/23/2018Great West Financial 114-110-100220

Vendor 3270 - Great West Financial Total: 701.34

Vendor: 3269 - Industrial Process Solutions

8,309.00Operating EquipmentSubmersible Mixer for WWTF04/02/2018Industrial Process Solutions 113-113-400235

Vendor 3269 - Industrial Process Solutions Total: 8,309.00

Vendor: 3264 - J & A Traffic Products

45.00Operating Supplies (Expires 201…Stop and No Outlet Signs04/02/2018J & A Traffic Products 300-130-400395

425.00Operating Supplies (Expires 201…Stop and No Outlet Signs04/02/2018J & A Traffic Products 300-130-400395

Vendor 3264 - J & A Traffic Products Total: 470.00

Vendor: 2949 - Jani-King of Wichita

368.16Janitorial ServicesCleaning Services04/02/2018Jani-King of Wichita 100-110-400416

368.16Janitorial ServicesCleaning Services04/02/2018Jani-King of Wichita 112-112-400416

368.16Janitorial ServicesCleaning Services04/02/2018Jani-King of Wichita 113-113-400416

Vendor 2949 - Jani-King of Wichita Total: 1,104.48

Vendor: 1588 - K.M.J.A.

25.00Membership Fees & DuesKMJA dues for Judge04/02/2018K.M.J.A. 100-121-400240

Vendor 1588 - K.M.J.A. Total: 25.00

Vendor: 0066 - K.P.E.R.S.

-96.03RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium03/23/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

164.67RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium03/23/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

241.37RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium03/23/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

682.21RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium03/23/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

1,204.97RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium03/23/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

2,457.16RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium03/23/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

96.03RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium03/23/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

96.03RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium03/23/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

Vendor 0066 - K.P.E.R.S. Total: 4,846.41

Vendor: 1547 - Kansas Payment Center

744.49MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCT. PAY…Child Support Payments04/02/2018Kansas Payment Center 114-110-100400

Vendor 1547 - Kansas Payment Center Total: 744.49

Vendor: 3257 - Kanza Co-Operative Assoc.

235.96FuelFuel04/02/2018Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 100-140-400225

235.96FuelFuel04/02/2018Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 112-112-400225

235.96FuelFuel04/02/2018Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 113-113-400225

235.98FuelFuel04/02/2018Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 300-130-400225

Vendor 3257 - Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. Total: 943.86

Vendor: 2480 - Konica Minolta Business Solutions

72.29Copier ExpenseCopier Expense - PW04/02/2018Konica Minolta Business
Solutions

113-110-400216

Vendor 2480 - Konica Minolta Business Solutions Total: 72.29



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. # 7 - 04/02/18 Payable Dates: 03/20/2018 - 04/02/2018

3/29/2018 9:01:42 AM Page 3 of 6

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 3070 - Konica Minolta Finance

391.37Copier ExpenseCopier Lease - Admin04/02/2018Konica Minolta Finance 100-110-400216

Vendor 3070 - Konica Minolta Finance Total: 391.37

Vendor: 0076 - League of Kansas Municipalities

175.00TrainingGov. Body Inst.& Mayor's
Conference

04/02/2018League of Kansas Municipalities 100-110-400230

Vendor 0076 - League of Kansas Municipalities Total: 175.00

Vendor: 0084 - Midtown Service - Richard Showalter

63.00Equipment RepairBoat Trailer Tires04/02/2018Midtown Service - Richard
Showalter

100-140-400290

42.00Vehicle Repair & MaintenanceBattery for #304/02/2018Midtown Service - Richard
Showalter

100-120-400295

105.00Vehicle Repair & MaintenanceBattery for #20404/02/2018Midtown Service - Richard
Showalter

100-120-400295

Vendor 0084 - Midtown Service - Richard Showalter Total: 210.00

Vendor: 3397 - Moridge Mfg. Inc.

12,678.08Operating EquipmentGrasshopper Mower04/02/2018Moridge Mfg. Inc. 119-180-400235

Vendor 3397 - Moridge Mfg. Inc. Total: 12,678.08

Vendor: 3235 - Postalocity

455.00PostageUB Billing & Postage04/02/2018Postalocity 112-112-400270

195.00Professional ServicesUB Billing & Postage04/02/2018Postalocity 112-112-400310

455.00PostageUB Billing & Postage04/02/2018Postalocity 113-113-400270

195.00Professional ServicesUB Billing & Postage04/02/2018Postalocity 113-113-400310

Vendor 3235 - Postalocity Total: 1,300.00

Vendor: 0100 - Quill Corporation

11.95Office SuppliesOffice supplies04/02/2018Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

11.00Office SuppliesOffice supplies04/02/2018Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

9.48Office SuppliesOffice supplies04/02/2018Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

11.95Office SuppliesOffice supplies04/02/2018Quill Corporation 100-120-400410

Vendor 0100 - Quill Corporation Total: 44.38

Vendor: 0108 - Rose Hill Bank - S

-3.75FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

-12.50FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

-18.10FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

-77.38FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

352.42FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

272.03FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

82.40FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

2,110.02FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

817.56FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

3,495.96FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

12.50FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

18.10FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

77.38FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

Vendor 0108 - Rose Hill Bank - S Total: 7,126.64

Vendor: 0105 - Rose Hill Community Library

3,794.04Library AppropriationTax Appropriation04/02/2018Rose Hill Community Library 101-110-400913

Vendor 0105 - Rose Hill Community Library Total: 3,794.04

Vendor: 1118 - Rose Hill Fall Festival

1,500.00DonationsDonation - Fall Festival04/02/2018Rose Hill Fall Festival 100-170-400500

Vendor 1118 - Rose Hill Fall Festival Total: 1,500.00

Vendor: 0109 - Rose Hill Veterinary Clinic

825.00Animal ControlAnimal Control Services04/02/2018Rose Hill Veterinary Clinic 100-120-400385

Vendor 0109 - Rose Hill Veterinary Clinic Total: 825.00

Vendor: 2793 - State of Kansas

-7.72STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018State of Kansas 114-110-100320

98.38STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018State of Kansas 114-110-100320



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. # 7 - 04/02/18 Payable Dates: 03/20/2018 - 04/02/2018

3/29/2018 9:01:42 AM Page 4 of 6

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

1,037.68STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018State of Kansas 114-110-100320

7.72STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding03/23/2018State of Kansas 114-110-100320

Vendor 2793 - State of Kansas Total: 1,136.06

Vendor: 2771 - Sunflower Bank

485.00Cafeteria Plan WithholdingH.S.A.03/23/2018Sunflower Bank 114-110-100210

Vendor 2771 - Sunflower Bank Total: 485.00

Vendor: 0928 - The Tap of Kansas

72.15Operating SuppliesToilet Parts for park restroom04/02/2018The Tap of Kansas 100-140-400395

Vendor 0928 - The Tap of Kansas Total: 72.15

Vendor: 3190 - TK Fast, Inc.

600.00Computer ServicesMonthly computer maintenance04/02/2018TK Fast, Inc. 100-110-400320

200.00Computer ServicesMonthly computer maintenance04/02/2018TK Fast, Inc. 112-112-400320

200.00Computer ServicesMonthly computer maintenance04/02/2018TK Fast, Inc. 113-113-400320

165.00Computer ServicesMonthly off-site backup04/02/2018TK Fast, Inc. 100-110-400320

55.00Computer ServicesMonthly off-site backup04/02/2018TK Fast, Inc. 112-112-400320

55.00Computer ServicesMonthly off-site backup04/02/2018TK Fast, Inc. 113-113-400320

Vendor 3190 - TK Fast, Inc. Total: 1,275.00

Vendor: 3281 - United Healthcare

11,821.33Cafeteria Plan WithholdingHealth Insurance Premiums04/02/2018United Healthcare 114-110-100210

Vendor 3281 - United Healthcare Total: 11,821.33

Grand Total: 82,867.52



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. # 7 - 04/02/18 Payable Dates: 03/20/2018 - 04/02/2018

3/29/2018 9:01:42 AM Page 5 of 6

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund

100 - GENERAL FUND 19,141.76

101 - LIBRARY FUND 3,794.04

112 - WATER UTILITY 2,134.02

113 - SEWER UTILITY 17,021.24

114 - PAYROLL WITHHOLDING 27,076.36

119 - EQUIPMENT RESERVE 2000 12,678.08

300 - SPECIAL STREETS & HIGHWAY 1,022.02

82,867.52Grand Total:

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

100-110-400216 Copier Expense 391.37

100-110-400230 Training 175.00

100-110-400310 Professional Services 100.00

100-110-400320 Computer Services 765.00

100-110-400395 Operating Supplies 6.50

100-110-400400 Miscellaneous 140.00

100-110-400410 Office Supplies 39.43

100-110-400416 Janitorial Services 368.16

100-120-400214 Storm Sirens 35.30

100-120-400225 Fuel 935.44

100-120-400295 Vehicle Repair & Mainten… 147.00

100-120-400310 Professional Services 100.00

100-120-400385 Animal Control 825.00

100-120-400386 K9 Unit 44.99

100-120-400410 Office Supplies 11.95

100-121-400240 Membership Fees & Dues 25.00

100-121-400450 Reimbursement 22.24

100-140-400210 Electricity 654.91

100-140-400225 Fuel 298.41

100-140-400290 Equipment Repair 63.00

100-140-400310 Professional Services 12,062.50

100-140-400395 Operating Supplies 147.15

100-160-400410 Office Supplies 7.00

100-170-400500 Donations 1,500.00

100-170-400501 Street Lights 276.41

101-110-400913 Library Appropriation 3,794.04

112-112-400210 Electricity 257.31

112-112-400212 Internet Service 162.64

112-112-400225 Fuel 298.41

112-112-400270 Postage 455.00

112-112-400310 Professional Services 337.50

112-112-400320 Computer Services 255.00

112-112-400416 Janitorial Services 368.16

113-110-400216 Copier Expense 72.29

113-113-400210 Electricity 4,671.08

113-113-400225 Fuel 298.41

113-113-400235 Operating Equipment 8,309.00

113-113-400270 Postage 455.00

113-113-400290 Equipment Repair 2,254.80

113-113-400310 Professional Services 337.50

113-113-400320 Computer Services 255.00

113-113-400416 Janitorial Services 368.16

114-110-100210 Cafeteria Plan Withholding 12,521.42

114-110-100220 Deferred Compensation 701.34

114-110-100300 FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYAB… 2,378.30

114-110-100310 FICA W/H TAX PAYABLE 4,748.34



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. # 7 - 04/02/18 Payable Dates: 03/20/2018 - 04/02/2018

3/29/2018 9:01:42 AM Page 6 of 6

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

114-110-100320 STATE W/H TAX PAYABLE 1,136.06

114-110-100350 RETIREMENT WITHHOLDI… 4,846.41

114-110-100400 MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCT.… 744.49

119-180-400235 Operating Equipment 12,678.08

300-110-400623 Millings 191.08

300-130-400225 Fuel 298.44

300-130-400310 Professional Services 62.50

300-130-400395 Operating Supplies (Expir… 470.00

Grand Total: 82,867.52

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key

**None** 82,867.52

Grand Total: 82,867.52



SCH provides temporary residential shelter for 

children primarily from the 13th Judicial District 

(Butler, Elk, and Greenwood counties) who have 

been placed in police protective custody, but the 

services are available to all children in need in the 

state of Kansas.  These children have unique 

requirements and generally come from rural areas. 

We believe, when they are faced with hardships 

grievous enough to warrant their removal from their 

homes and caregivers, these children are best served 

by caring professionals in a more familiar, rural 

setting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

. 

Emergency Shelter  
 

Respite care provides children currently participating 

in mental health services with the opportunity to have 

a scheduled break from everyday stressors. Respite 

services may be provided for a few hours or overnight 

and allow family members the opportunity to take a 

step back from caregiving. This valuable service allows 

mental health clients to maintain their current 

placement at home and in school and assists in 

reducing or even eliminating the risk of a mental 

health crisis or hospitalization.   

 

Respite Care 
 

Sunshine Children’s Home 
 

 

Statistics 

6308 

 
Number of service days 

provided 

59 

 
Number of Kansas counties 

served 

1501 
Number of children served  

277 

 

 

 

Number of sibling sets kept 

together   

as of 1/26/2018 

 

/2017 

 

/16 



Sunlight Child Advocacy Center 

Mission:  to provide quality intervention, investigation and prosecution of child 

abuse thorugh a coordinatedmultidisciplinary system dedicated to breaking 

the cycle of child abuse. 

 

  The Advocacy Center’s purpose is to provide a 

comprehensive, culturally competent multidisciplinary team response to 

allegations of child abuse in a dedicated, child-friendly setting.  These programs 

provide support and protection for the child and the non-offending family 

members. 

  The purpose of the team is to ensure that persons conducting 

activities and providing services related to child abuse cases are able to conduct 

their work in a coordinated manner, maximizing positive outcomes for the 

child’s safety, physical and emotional needs, and for justice.  Not all members of 

the team will be involved in all cases.  Also, other agencies and disciplines may 

be involved at the discretion of the team as needed.  

 

 

 

 

               

Year # FI # 
Jan 

# 
Feb 

# 
Mar 

# 
April 

# 
May 

# 
June 

# 
July 

# 
Aug 

# 
Sept 

# 
Oct 

# 
Nov 

# 
Dec 

2007 - 
2012 

806 70 55 54 69 71 75 72 90 57 57 74 62 

2013 120 9 6 6 10 7 11 17 11 7 9 14 13 

2014 138 9 10 23 12 6 12 12 16 6 10 8 14 

2015 144 15 7 5 10 9 13 14 15 24 13 9 10 

2016 144 6 19 17 6 12 10 5 10 14 24 9 12 

2017 115 3 22 10 5 7 9 4 14 10 11 13 7 

Total 1,467 112 119 115 112 112 130 124 156 118 124 127 118 

 We have conducted more 

than 1,467 interviews to 

date. 

 We provide service for the 

13th Judicial District as well 

as courtesy interviews for 

outside agencies. 

 We are accredited 

through the National 

Children’s Alliance in. 

 We provide audio and 

visually recorded 

interviews in a safe, child-

friendly environment. 

 We provide crisis 

intervention and 

emotional support for the 

victim and their non-

offending family 

members. 

 We provide referral and 

follow-up with 

appropriate services, such 

as mental health, medical 

and/or sexual assault 

exams. 

 We provide an in-house 

Family Advocate. 

 We provide a 24-hr on-call 

service for the 

multidisciplinary team 

members in order to 

provide services as they 

are needed. 

 We provide continuing 

education opportunities 

for team members in 

order to provide best 

practice services. 

 We provide outreach and 

education opportunities 

for the community. 

           

SERVING CHILDREN & THEIR 
FAMILIES SINCE 2007 









RESOLUTION____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WAIVING OF GARAGE SALE PERMIT 

FEES EACH YEAR ON THE LAST SATURDAY IN OF APRIL AND THE 

SATURDAY AFTER LABOR DAY TO ENCOURAGE AND TO SUPPORT THE 

COMMUNITY TRADITION OF GARAGE SALES FOR THE CITY OF ROSE 

HILL, KANSAS. 

 

BACKGROUND: The City Council adopted in 1978 Ordinance No. 140 requiring a 

garage sale permit in order to conduct a garage sale in City limits and set the permit 

fee at $3. The fee has never been changed, and at some point over the years it became 

custom to waive the fee for a city-wide “Garage Sale Day.” There appears to be no 

record of an authorization for staff to forego the fees required by Ordinance. 

 

ACTION: BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 

ROSE HILL, KANSAS: 

 

Section 1. The City Council authorizes staff to waive garage sale permit fees for two 

specified days each year on the last Saturday in the month of April and on the Saturday 

after Labor Day.  In the event of inclement weather on either of these designated days, 

the City Administrator is hereby authorized to set an alternative day on which the 

permit fees will be waived. 

  

Section 2. This resolution is effective upon approval of the governing body. 

 

Passed and adopted this _____ day of _______________, 2018. 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Steve Huckaby, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Kelly Mendoza, City Clerk 

 

 

 






























	20180402 Agenda
	20180319 Minutes
	20180326 Special Minutes
	20180402 App. Ord. #7
	SCARF Flyer January 2018
	20180402 Fireworks Display Application
	20180402 Garage Sale Fee Resolution
	20180402 Fiscal Sustainability Plan

